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TO:  Debbie L. Manns, City Manager 

FROM: Judy Meyers, City Clerk 

CC:   Robert Rivera, Public Works Director 

  Kate Wendt, Sr. Administrative Assistant 

DATE: February 10, 2023 

RE:  Proposal Opening: RFP23-012 2023 Disaster Debris Management  

Monitoring-Oversight and Recovery Services 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

Proposals for RFP23-012 2023 Disaster Debris Management Monitoring-Oversight and Recovery 

Services were received by 2:00 p.m. on Thursday, February 9, 2023. The proposal opening took place 

on Friday, February 10, 2023 at 2:00 p.m. in City Hall Council Chambers.   

 

Present were Sr. Administrative Assistant Kate Wendt, Sr. Administrative Office Manager Amanda 

Grisko and City Clerk Judy Meyers.  

 

Proposals were announced and opened from the following entities: 

 

BIDDERS PROPOSAL AMOUNT 

 
Disaster Program & Operations, Inc. 
10033 Sawgrass Dr. W., Suite 121 
Ponte Vedra Beach, FL  32082 

 
$741/hr. 

 
Rostan Solutions 
3433 Lithia Pinecrest Rd., Suite 287 
Valrico, FL  33596 

 
$569/hr. 

 
Tetra Tech, Inc. 
2301 Lucien Way 
Maitland, FL  32751 

 
$459/hr. 

 
Thompson Consulting Services 
2601 Maitland Center Parkway 
Maitland, FL  32751 

 
$389.35/hr. 

 

The apparent low bidder was Thompson Consulting Services with a proposal amount of $389.35/hr. 

The proposal opening concluded at 2:10 p.m. 
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